RFP 2006-003

Delta Regional Authority

Regional Development Plan

Questions/Answers
1.  
When will the Bid Opening be held?

DRA will hold the bid opening in the Clarksdale office, 236 Sharkey Avenue Suite 400 Clarksdale Mississippi 38614. This will take place Monday, June 19, 2006, 8:30 a.m. (DRA time). If you need directions, please call 662-624-8600 or check the internet sites available for mapping directions.

2. 
The scope of work for this project is very extensive.  Is there any flexibility in the budget?  Or, would you be open to alternate approaches that can be reasonably conducted within the stated budget of $250,000?

If by “flexibility” she is asking, “will DRA pay more than $250,000”, the answer is “no”.   If their fees are too high, we can not help them on that. 

We already know that work can/will be delivered for $250,000.  

If they’re asking do they “have to spend” $250,000, the answer is “no, they do not have to spend $250,000”.

If they are asking to perform “alternate approaches” in lieu of producing what DRA defined as required outcomes in the RFP, the answers is “no”.  

If however, their “alternate approaches” will satisfy what DRA outlined in the RFP – especially in terms of outcomes – then I would guess the answer is “yes” – although, I’m not sure how that would work.

 3.       Are correct in our assumption that the Authority is looking for research and recommendations at the regional, State (all 8 states), and sub-regional levels?  

 
Actually, I think the RFP’s synopsis is pretty clear on what DRA expects:

When this project is complete, the Authority expects to:

1.       Have a complete, five-year DRA regional development plan, which establishes guiding principles, priorities and performance measures, then provides such information to each participating member state and each local development district overlapping the DRA footprint,


2.       Assist each participating member state with the development of its five-year, performance-based DRA development plan, to the point of approval by the DRA Board,

3.       In the development of both the DRA plan and each state?s plan, this process is to ensure that ?local voices are heard? during the policy development process by using surveys, meetings, conferences, focus groups, and other outreach methods,

4.       Maintain programs which better coordinate federal and state investment and do not duplicate other programs, allowing DRA to seek and secure unique opportunities to complete? unfilled? grant niches,

5.       Partition the five-year outcome projection into five sets of annual outcome measures, Create and maintain effectiveness outcomes to a five-year horizon, which will form the vision to establish a ?rolling five-year strategic plan? (PART), 

6.       On an annual basis, completely integrate its programs, policy initiatives, priorities, performance measures, budget and management,

7.       Utilize a performance-program budget system, where each function of the DRA?s organization will have personnel and resources explicitly tied to performance measures,

8.       Through the concept, DRA will coordinate with federal, state and local entities to emphasize sub-regional and region-wide economic development; while localized projects will always have a place in the DRA federal grant program, the Authority recognizes the need for regional projects ? the region?s distressed communities are to improve their economic conditions,

9.       Encourage creation and use of ?Regional Prosperity Alliances? (RPA) though the region?s local development districts and better integrate each LDD?s CEDS into the DRA planning processes and

10.       Provide economic development ?tool kits? and ?critical-mass benchmarks? to the sub-regions for their use in developing RPAs.
 

4.
Are you requiring one report for the Delta Region as well as one report for each state?  Or, do you prefer to have just one master report with chapters for the region and each state?

I’m not sure that matters either way – I would not think either output would change the cost of the document or printing.

